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WiITNESSES EXAMINED

Representatives of the Government of Assam:

Spokesmen:

1. Shri A. N. Kidwai, Chief Secretary
2. Shri B. C. Barua, Advocate-General
3. Shri G. C. Phukan, Secretary, Finance.

(The witnesses were called in and
they took their seats)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let us begin. 1
would like to read out the Direction
of Speaker to the witnesses. It reads:

“Where witnesses appear before
a Committee to give evidence,
the Chairman shall make it
clear to the witnesses that
their evidence shall be treat-
ed as public and ig liable to

be published unless they -

specifically desire that all or
any part of the evidence
given by them is to be treat-
ed as confidential. It shall,
however, be explained to the
witnesses that even though
they might desire their evid-
ence to be treated as confld-
ential, such evidence is likely
to be made available to the
Memberg of Parliament.”

80, you can keep this in mind.
The Assam Government have sug-

gested certain amendments and com-
ments on the Bill. I believe, the beet

thing for the Chief Secretary and the
Advocate-Genera] would be to ex-
plain the amendments which they
have suggested to us. The first is
amendment to sub-clause (1) of pro-
posed article 244A. No explanatory
notes have been sent. We have only
got the amendments, .

SHRI B. C. BARUA: In the 1lth
September statement, it was guarante-
ed that the Assam Government will
continue to exercise all the powers
that they have been exercising in
respect of Shillong Municipality. But
Shillong Municipality coraprises of
two parts. One part belongs to for-
mer British and the other part belorgs
to former Khasi State of Mylliem. The
part which belongs to Khasi State of
Mylliem is a tribal area, So, un-
less that part is specifically excluded,
the jurisdiction wil] automatically ex-
tend to that....

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Will you kind-
ly read out the portion of 11th Sep-
tember statement which says like
this? For the enlightenment of the
Committee, it will be better if he
reads out that portion. He is referring



to a part of it, not the whole of it. In
order that the Committee may not be
misguided, I would request him to read
out the whole thing,

MR. CHAIRMAN: That has been
circulated to us.

SHRI G. G. SWELL: The witness
has mentioned only half of it and
left the other half.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We have got the
whole of it. We will take note of it.

So, what you want is that the whole
of the Municipality and Cantonment
area should be excludeq from the
jurisdiction of the autonomous State.

THE MINISTER OF HOME AF-
FAIRS (SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN): 1
think, Mr. Swell has made a correct
point. What is the statement of 11th
September? The particular para
which deals with Shillong reads thus:

“Shillong will continue to serve
as the headquarters both of
the State of Assam and Auto-
nomous State. The State of
Assam will have the same le-
gislative and administrative
control over the Cantonment
and Municipality area of Shil-
long as at present.”

That is what is says, In order to
suit this particular provision, we have
amended the section, calling it wholly
or in part”, at the recommendation of
the Chief Minister of Assam. Now,
You are going a step further to defeat
the very purpose of the statement
made. ‘Wholly or in part’ was accept-
ed at the suggestion of the Chief
Minister. It was accepteq after dis-
.cussion with him in order to meet this
point, Under whatever arrangement
we have made, Shillong continues to
be the headquarters of poth. That
seems to be the wise solution of this
whole matter. Otherwise, we will un-
necessarily create problem there. Mu-
nicipality and Cantonment jurisdiction
will remain with the Assam Legisla-
ture and, about the other part, the

triba] area, it wil] remain with that.
The present provision in the Bill it-
self is, really speaking, a compromise
of the whole think. If you try to take
it further, you defeat the very pur-
pose of it.

SHRI B. C. BARUA: It should be
made clear in the Bill.

SHR] Y. B. CHAVAN: The Bill, as
it is drafted today, meets the purpose
of the 11th September announcement.

SHRI G. G. SWELL: I would like to
read this sentence in the same para
which is as follows:

“The present powers of the Dis-
trict Council under the Sixth
Schedule in regard to certain
areag of Shillong Municipality
will remain with that body.”

Why is it you have left out this
sentence in your evidence? You have
totally ignored this part of the para-
graph. What will be the benefit to
this Committee by leaving out this
sentence? I am referring to the last
gentence of this paragraph.

*SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: There is no

intention of ignoring what the hon.
Member has just now pointed out.
There is no intention, whatsover, to
take out from the jurisdiction of the
District Council any portion whatso-
ever. That portion will always re-
main with the District Council of
Khasi Hills. So far as the terirtorial
jurisdiction of the Autonomous State
is concerned. the idea is to exclude
it. In that portion while in the
higher level the jurisdiction of the
State of Assam will remain, s¢ the
next leve] the jurisdiction of the Dis-
trict Council will remain....

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Shall I read
out for your benefit the provisions in
the Constitution, in the Sixth Sche-
dule, with regard to Shillong. Per-
haps it would help to refresh your
ming and would also help the Com-
mittee to understand the position. I
am reading Paragraph 20:



“The areas specified jn Parts A

and B of the table below

ghal] be the triba] areas with-
in the State of Assam.

The United Khasi-Jaintis Hills
District sha]j comnprise the
territories which before the
commencement of thiz Consti-
tution were lnown as the
Khasi States and the Khashi
and Jaintiag Hills District, ex-
cluding any areas for the
time being comprised, with-
in the cantonment ang muni-
cipality of Shillang, but in-
cluding so much of the area
comprised within the munici-
pality of Shillong as formed
part of the Khasi State of
Mylliem:

Provideq that for the purposes
of clauses (e) and (f) of
sub-paragraph (1) of para-
graph 3, paragraph 4, para-
graph 5, paragraph 6, sub-
paragraph (4) of paragraph
8, and clause (d) of sub-
paragraph (2) of paragraph
10 of this Schedule, no part
of the area compriseg with-
in the municipality ot Shil-
long shall be deemed to be
within the District.”

You were talking of territorial juris-
diction. Here the territorial jutisdic-
tion of the Khasi Hills District Coun-
cil has been well defined in the Con-
stitution. I do not think that you
would suggest any ameadment over-
riding the provisions of the Constitu-
tion.

Secondly, certain powers have been
excluded. Is it not a clear evidence
that territorially Shillong belongs to
Khasi Hills and only certain powers
have been excluded from the Khasi
Hills District Council? But your
suggestion is the other way round!

‘SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: We are not
questioning the territoria] jurisdiction

of the District Council. In faet, we
want to keep the territorinl jurisdic-
tion of the District Coune;] unreduced.
So far as Mylliem portion of Shillong
municipal area is concerned, only cer-
tain functions of the District Council
have been excluded from the srea but
nonetheless that area is within the
jurisdiction of the Distrizt Council....

SHRI G. G, SWELL: You accept

that position?

SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: Yes, we ac-
cept that position.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Then what is the
point in amending it?

SHRI F. A. AHMED: In the Sixth
Schedule, it is clearly said:

“The United Khasi-Jaintiaz Hills
District shall comprise the
territories which before the
commencement of this Con-
stitution were known ag the
Khasj Stutes ang the Khasi
and Jaintia Hills District, ex-
cluding any areas for the
time being comprised, within
the cantonment and munici-
pality of Shillong...... "

So, it is already there,

SHRI B. C. BARUA: The legisla-
tive power enjoyed in respect of that
area will be taken away in that case...

SHRI F. A. AHMED: How?

SHRI B. C. BARUA: The Assam
Government will lose the power.

SHRI F. A, AHMED: How?

SHRI G. G. SWELL: You have not
been able to prove how the legislative
power of the Assam Government will
be excluded. You are labouring under
certain apprehensions,

SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: We only
want that the Reorganisation Bill
should be within the strict terms of
the declaration made by the Govern-
ment in this behalf, ’



MR. CHAIRMAN: How does this
differ from the declaration?

SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: We assume
that the Reorganisation Bill to be
drafted ang introduced in the Parlia-
ment will exclude the municipal area
of Shillong. But there is the possibi-
lity that, in the course of the debate,
some amendment may be sugested
suggesting inclusion of the Myllieum
portion of Shillong Municipality. We
only want to exclude the possibility
of such an amendment being brought
about subsequently.

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: How can it
be done? You are suggesting ideas
which nobody has thought of.

SHRI F. A, AHMED: If there is any
amendment, we will look after that.

SHRI G. G. SWELL: The witness
has saig that he has apprehensions.
We have to carefully note the word
‘apprehensions’. . ..

SHRI K, CHANDRASEKHARAN:
This is an enabling bill. There is the
enabling provision, It does not de-
fine the areas. It only suggests in
broad terms what will be the arcas
tn be included. It it the view of the
witness that the areas should be de-
finitely stated in this constitution
amendment Bill itself?

SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: Our view is
this. Parliament should be given
power of re-organisation only of
those areas which clearly come with-
in the September declaration of the
Government of India.

MR. CHAIRMAN: “Whether fully
or in part”—those are the words. That
will be defined when the other Bill
comes, Do you want to put that
here?

SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: Yes.
SHRI F. A. AHMED: It will be

relevant only when tne other Bill
comes,

SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: In the other
Bill by mere majority an amendment
can be passed.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You can ubject
when the other Bill comes. You want.
to forestal] any amendment even
being proposed in the other Bul. All
right We can go ahead, What is the
other part of your amendment? For
sub-clause (3) instead of the wwords,
not less than two-thirds, you want to
say ‘by a majority of not less than two
thirds of the members of that House
present and voting’. Tho draftsman
can look after this.

SHRI F. A. AHMED: We can modify
this, There ig Art. 308. We should
have the same language as i), Article
368.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We wili follow
that language.

Now, on Cl, 4, you have said- -‘sub-
ject to the provisions of clause 3..'.
What do you mean?

SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: We accept
the position, Our amendment in
Clause 3 is only concerning distribu-
tion of subjects. The procedure of
article 368 should be applied there.
Excluding that portion, for the other
portion, that will not be an smend-
ment of the eonstitution.

SHRI G. G. SWELL: You are no .
doubt aware of the expression Tweed-
ledum and T'weedledee! Have you read
your own proposal properly? What
does Art. 368 of the Constitution say?
You want in Clause 4, the same thing
to be repeated.

SHRI G. C, PHUKAN: Only inrer-
pect of clauses (a) and (b).—Not .c
the others.

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: There is
some printing mistake there,

MR. CHAIRMAN: They have sent
the correction.



DR. B. N. ANTANI: I would like to
know from the witness as to what are
the other reasons except the uppre-
hensions that they havc stated just
now., What are the other reasons?
Let us understand and be clear about
it. Let there be no reservation at
all in the mind of the committee.

SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: Our Gov-
ernment’s view is this, The scheme
framed by the Government of India
is the most satisfactory in the pre-
vailing circumstances. Everybody
should try to settle down to the ac-
cepted position and try to work for
it. If there is any scope for an agi-
tational approach, the agitational ap-
proach should die down and people
should settle down to working this
ney: arrangement which has created
goodwill and cooperation.

SHRI G. G. SWELL:, You have gone
beyond official and legal interpreta-
tions. You have gone to political
questions, Are you within ycur right?

MR. CHAIRMAN: The question put
was this. Beyond the apprehensions,
have you any other reasonsp—Let
them answer.

SHRI G. C. PHUKAN. The cbject
of the Government of Assam is that
people should settle down ang try to
work out this to the best of their
ability.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Everybody has
followed that. You have certain ap-
rehensions which have prompted these
amendments, In addition, have you
any other ground?

SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: There should
be no scope left to go on agitating
about this matter.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You want this
scheme to go thrnugh..

DR. B. N. ANTANI: Every right-
thinking citizen desireg that it has to
be settled down. The object is the
same. Beyond that, is there sny
other ground?

SHRI G, G. SWELL: In spite of the
reservations, the APHLC has accepted
the position. It has clearly and un-
grudgingly accepted the position of. ..

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let us not argue.
They have stated their view point,
Anything else? After all. they are
welcome to state their views.

SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: Sub-clause
2(d) reads:

“provide that any reference to
a state in any article of this
Constituticn all be constru-
ed as -including a reference
to the autonomous State”.

We feel it is our duty to point out
that in order to prevent any kind of
dispute in future the Ccnstitution
Amendment Bill itself should be com-
plete in al] its aspects instead of mak-
ing a reference to any parliamentary
legislation to come. We feel that the
Constitution Amendment Bil] itself
should be so comprehensive that no
cross-reference is neceassary,

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: The whole
theory seems to be based on appre-
hension. I am now speaking on behalf
of the Government of India and it is
the intention of the Government not
to deviate in any way from the an-
nouncement made on 11th September.

SHRI G. C. PHUKAN: 'n the very
beginning I pointed out that we have
no specific sugestions to make. We
are just pointing out that Sub-clause
2(d) should be so modified as to make
any reference to the proposed Auto-
nomous State by virtue of any arti-
cle in the Constitution to mean a re-
ference for specific purposes and with
regard to particular articles only in
the Constitution to avoid any adminis-

‘trative confusion.

SHRI K. CHANDRASEKHARAN:
With regard to paragraphs 2 and 3 of
your note concerning Clauses 3 and 4,
is it the view of the Advocate General
that the amendment now incorporated
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in clauses 3 ang 4 is likely to be un-
constitutional, particularly in view of
Article 368 and therefore he would
like to have the provsions of Article
368 incorporated and adhered to in the
matter of passing any law which
would be a deemed amendment of
the Constitution but nonetheless woulj
not be an amendment ag the clause
4 would state. I think then it is a very
serious constitutional issue,

SHRI B. C. BARUA: I am only sug-
gesting that an attack wil; be possi-
ble on the ground that it is a round
about way of getting rid of Artitle
368 of the Constitution. It may be
argued that a full-fledged State has
been created without going to Article
368, I am only saying that there may
be a possibility of attack on this
ground.

SHRI YARDI: I may point out here
that a large number of reorganisations
have taken place in this way.

SHRI B. C. BARUA: In Golak
Nath’s case .

MR. CHAIRMAN: Don’t quote that
case here.

SHR; Y. B. CHAVAN: Then, dis-
cussion on that will be re-opened,

SHRI X, CHANDRASEKHARAN:
Though this question is not of im-
mediate relevance,—would like to
know from the Chief Secretary his
opinion. It is proposed to transter
most of the subjects in the State List
to the autonomous State and most
vf the subjects in the Concurrent List
would remain with the Assam State
Government. In the matter of control
of the administrative services and in
the exercise of administrative func-
tions, prima facle, does he feel that
there wil] be any special difficulties?

SHRI A. N, KIDWAI: I dor't think
so. It is a question of working to-
gether.

Kl

DR, B. N. ANTANI. We have been
receiving copies = of some telegrams.
One reads as follows:

“Considering composition and
distribution of habitation of
minorities in proposed auto-
nomous State there is no pos-
sibilities for minorities to
represent in proposed legis-
lature by direct election hence
minority conveatio;; Garo
Hills most sincerely and
strongly appeal for making
provision of nomination in
proposed amendment of con-
stitution for creation of auto-
nomous State in Assam,

MR, CHAIRMAN: Whether elected
or partly elected or partly nominated,
the Assam Government does not seem
to object to it; othewise they would
have saiq it.

SHRI KAUSHIK: Ig this going to
be compulsory or discretionary or in
proportion?

MR. CHAIRMAN: When the other
Bill comes, which provides for nomi-
nation, etc. we will dlacuss about this.

SHRI DHIRESWAR  KALITA:
Amendment No. 4 which is submitted
by the Government of Assam—] want
to ask the officials of the Government
of Assam about this amendment,

SHRI B. C. BARUA: That will im-
pinge upon the power of the legisla-
tive assembly.

MR, CHAIRMAN: That is a point
for consideration.

SHRI B. C. BARUA: In Art 371
there is a similar provision. There is
one safeguard which se-ures the pro-
per functioning of the regional com-
mittees. If necessary that safeguard
can he added.

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: At the most’
you are willing to have some amend-
ment.



SHRI B, C. BARUA: Our Govern-
ment has asked for abolition, So far
as the Speaker is concerned, he will
be satisfleq with this amendment,

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: That is a
.point for consideration.

SHRI SWELL: You are speaking
on behalf of the Speaker also?

SHRI B, C. BARUA: Speaker has
consulted me this time.

SHRI OM PRAKASH TYAGI: Is it
not true that HSPDP has not sccept-
ed this autonomous State anqd has
demanded g separate full-fledged
State, since the APHLE has also given
a partial acceptance to it. If so, why
has your Government accepted this
unless the parties same to any perma-
nent settlement in respe:t thereto?

SHRI Y. B, CHAVAN: This question
ought to be put to the Chief Minister
and not the oficials.

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is 2 very im-
portant question, but not at this time.
The Home Minister i;nay answer it in
the House when it is debated,

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: The officers
have come here on the basis of the
acceptance. It is not a question which
the Chief Secretary can answer,

SHRI OM PRAKASH TYAGI: Mr.
Chairman! When the officers are re-
presenting the Assam Government
here, then why we are not entitled Lo
know the reasons as to why the Assam
Government has accepted the same?
What are the reasons why Assam
Government has accepted this?

SHRI Y, B. CHAVAN:; Assam Gov-
ernment in its own wisdom has come
to their own decision even though
scme Parties have decided not to
agree. They have accepted the scheme
according to the 1lth September an-
nouncement,

SHRI BEDABRATA BARUA: Some
suggestion have been made with re-
regard to the District Councils. The
amendability of the District Councils
shoulq also be clarified,

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: We will dis-
cusg that when the witnesses have
withdrawn. When we sit as members
of the Select Committee, you can ask
me any number of questiony and 1
will answer them, not in the presence
of witnesses.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Wea :orclude the
business for the day.

- .
(The witnesses then withdrew)
(The Committee then adjourned)



MinuTBS OF EVIDENCE GIVEN BEFORE THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON THE CONSTITUTION
(TWENTY-SECOND AMENDMENT) BiILL, 1968

Wednesday, the 12th February, 1969 at 15.00 hours
PRESENT
Shri Shantilal Shah—Chairman.

MEMBERS

Lok Sabha

2. Shri Debananda Amat

3. Shri Bedabrata Barua

4. Shri Fakhruddin Ali Ahmed
5. Shri B. Bhagavati

6. Shri Anil K. Chanda

7. Shri M. K. Nanja Gowder
8. Shri Dhireswar Kalita

9. Shri K. M. Koushik

10. Shri Valmiki Choudhary
11. Shri Bal Raj Madhok

12. Shri Nihal Singh

13. Shri M. B, Rana

14, Chaudhuri Randhir Singh
15. Shri V. Sambasivam

16. Shri Naval Kishore Sharma
17, Shri Prakash Vir Shastri
18. Shri Sheo Narain N
19. Shri G. G. Swell

20. Shri Om Prakash Tyagi
21, Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee
22. Shri Y. B. Chavan

22A, Shri R. D. Bhandare

Rajya Sabha

23. Dr. B. N. Antani

24. Shri Pitamber Das

25. Shri K. Chandrasekharan

26, Shri Golap Barbora

27. Shri Purnananda Chetia

28. Shri Sriman Prafulla Goswami
29. Shri B. M, Sangma



10

‘30. Shri P. C. Mitra
31, Shri M. L. Kollur
82. Shri G. R. Patil

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

1. Shri K. K. Sundaram, Joint Secretary and Legislative Counsel, Ministry

of Law.

2. Shri G. A. Shah, Joint Secretary and Legal Adviser, Ministry of Law.

REPRESENTATIVES OF THE MINISTRY oF HOME AFFAIRS

Shri N. C. Sareen, Deputy Secretary.

SECRETARIAT

Shri M. C. Chawla—Deputy Secretary.
WiTNESSES EXAMINED
Representatives of the Ministries of Defence and Home Affairs:

TN G i o -

Spokesmen:

P gV B TNR o e

1. Shri H. C. Sarin, Secretary, Ministry of Defence.
2. Shri L. P. Singh, Secretary, Ministry of Home Affairs.

(The witnesses were called in and they took their seats)

\

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sarin, you
‘have seen the Constitution (Amend-
ment) Bill. From the point of view of
your ministry, have you any com-
ments to offer?

SHRI H. C, SARIN: From the de-
fence point of view I do not think that
this amendment makes any difference.
Law and order will continue to be
with the Assam Government and,
therefore, there is in any case, no dif-
ference from the previous position, If
it is the Judgment of the Minis-
try of Home Affairs, Government and
Parliament that this Constitution
Amendment will lead to more peace-
ful conditions in the area, it is only
going to help in the defence effort.

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE:
You have just now told the Commit-
tee that lJaw and order has not been
transferred to the proposed Hill State,
Do you not think that once a separate
State ig created, the demand for the
transfer of law and order from the
Assam Government to the Govern-
ament of the Hill State will gain

'Defence cannot be

momentum and, if such a transfer
does take place, do you think that it
will alter the situation in any way?

MR. CHAIRMAN: I believe, the
reference to law and order by the
Defence Secretary was an obiter
dictum. He ought to have confined
himself to defence; law and order is
another ministry’s responsibility.

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE:
separated from
law and order, If the situation is bad
in regard to law and order, you can-
not defend the borders.

SHRI H. C. SARIN: I will explain
the position. The reason why I men-
tioned law and order was that under
our law if a disturbed state of affairs
arises, the local magistrate has a right
to call for army assistance. It is for
this reason that I mentioned law and
order.

As regards the answer to the ques-
tion which has been put, I would like
to say that it really makes no differ-



ence even if the State is divided into
another State and law and order
finally goes to the smaller state. Much
nearer and on a much livelier border,
we have the division of the State of
Punjab into Punjab and Haryana and
1 do not think that it has made any
difference as far as the defence of the
country is concerned, because for
defence purposes our writ runs all
over the country equally.

SHRI OM PRAKASH TYAGI: Is
it true that the States’ Reorganisation
Commission was against the creation
of the Hill State from the point of
view of defence?

MR, CHAIRMAN: It is a question
of fact; it is not for the Defence Sec-
retary to answer.

SHRI OM PRAKASH TYAGI: The
Commission’s opinion was that the
bifurcation of the State of Assam will
put the country in danger from the
point of view of defence.

MR. CHAIRMAN: If the States
Reorganisation Commission said so,
it is a question of fact. '

SHRI BAL RAJ MADHOK: Mr.
Sarin said that the bifurcation of the
Punjab State into Punjab and Harya-
na has not, in any way, affected the
defence. Technically, it may be right.
Defence is a Central subject. Whe-
ther the country has 20 States or 40
States, Defence is going to remain
with the Centre. But when the ques-
tion of Punjab was being discussed,
at the time of SR.C. or even later,
it was often quoted—even the mili-
tary authorities were quoted and
the experience of 1968 war has also
proved it—that the population of the
border area, the depth of the State on
the border and the general conditions
of law and order prevailing in that
area affect the defence potential of
the country and the capability of the
people to cooperate with the Govern-
ment in the matter of defence, Do
you agree with this or not?

SHRI H. C. SARIN: As a general
rule, I would agree, It is for you to
decide whether th: division will help
in better and more peaceful condi-
tions or it will help to create contrary
conditions. It is on the assumption
that this division will help in creating
better conditions that I saiq it is
helpful. If it does not create hetter
conditions, then it will not be helpful.
But I do not think that this is a
material factor in either case as far as
the defence of the country in con-
cerned,

SHRI BAL RAJ MADHOK: We are
not on hypothetical basis. Here 1is
an area which is surrounded on three
sides by the enemy countries, that is,
Pakistan and China. Of course, only
the one frontier the Burmese side,
may be called friendly. Both China
and Pakistan have been trying to
create troubles by arming the rebels
and by training them in so many
ways. Already we find that in Naga-
land which was created just to meet
the gsimilar kind of problem, the situ-
ation from the point of view of
defence purposeg has not improved.
Rather, it has deteriorated. If the law
and order and other conditions were
siot in Nagaland as they are and the
civi] administration was not as it s,
perhaps, things would have been bet-
ter. Now, with the experience of
Nagaland, with the exmerience of
Mizo Hills, the creation of the separate
Hill state which will ultimately have
law and order also with them, as you
just now admitted and evervbody
admits. it §s bound to affect. sooner or
later, the defence potential and
defence capability of the country to
meet the danger that we face in that
area,

SHRI H. C. SARIN: To clarify the
factual position, T did not say that it
was my view that law and order will
be finally trancferred to the new
State. What I said was that even if it
is transferred, it does not make any
difference. As far as Nagalond s
concerned, I can give my personal
opinion because I was assoclated with
the reorganisation of Nagaland State



and I was on the official committee of
Joint Secretaries who dealt with it
and, I think that creating a separate
State of Nagaland has, certainly,
helped and the situation is better.
The recent elections have proved- it.

SHRI SWELL: I was just going to
refer to that, The elections in Naga-
land are just completed, A very strik-
ing feature of the elections is that
there has been no incident of violence,
If the reports are to be believed, about
70 per cent of the population of
Nagaland have gone to the polls.
Don't you think that this is a very
big improvement from the situation
that obtained in 1957 when the elec-
tiong were totally boycotted by the
Nagas and that creating a separate
State of Nagaland has helped in
bringing peaceful conditions and, to
that extent, helped the defence of the
border there?

MR. CHAIRMAN: These are politi-
cal considerations on which Parlia-
ment has to decide. You may confine
yourself to defence point of view.

SHRI H C, SARIN: I have already
given my answer. As far as Defence
is concerned, I do not think that the
division of the State makes any mate-
rial difference to the defence pre-
paredness or defence effectiveness of
the country.

DR. B. N, ANTANI: Assuming that
out of the demand of so many Hill
States, the Government, after serious
deliberations, has thought it proper
to make one separate Hil} State and
with regard to the law and order
situation, assuming that there is infil-
tration of peop's from East Pakistan
in that particular area, with the
sword of damocles hanging for the
demand of other Hill States, what
does the Home Ministry think about
it?

MR. CHATIRMAN:
Defence Secretary,

DR. B. N. ANTANT: Even
what is his reaction.?

MR. CHAIRMAN: In such a case,
would the Army go to the help of the
elvil authorities?

He is the

then,
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SHRI H. C. SARIN: Of course,

SHRI L. P. SINGH: With your
permission, I may supplement what the
Defence Secretary has said, Here is
an instance of the Mizo Hills which
is not a separate or an autonomous
State. We have a very serioug law
and order problem, We have Pakistan
on one side and Burma on the other.
The fact that it is an integra] part of
the State of Assam hag certainly, not
made it easier for us to deal with the
law and order problem, I think, this
is a fact that need to be borne in
mind.

SHRI O, P. TYAGI: Is it not a fact
that peaceful conditions are necessary
on the border side from the defence
point of view? Now, the Government
is going to make an autonomous State
only for some tribal areas, that is the
Khasi Hills ang the Garo Hills, The
other Hills tribes are Jeft alone and
they have got their own demands.
Then, there will be dissatisfaction
among those Hills tribes and that dis-
catisfaction among those Hills tribes
will, in any way, affect your defence.

SHRI H. C. SARIN: This is a hypo-
thetical question, There is no such
thing in any of these districts to which
a reference has been made, When
such a situation arises, the Govern-
ment will have to deal with it.

SHRI O. P. TYAGI: North Cachar
and Mizo Hills are just on the border
of Pakistan. If they are dissatisfied, if
they are not given the same rights,
there may be some trouble.

SHRI L, P, SINGH: That is a ques-
tion which falls in my sphere. Our
idea is to give them the option to
join the Autonomous State. North-
Cachar and Mikir Hills will be given
the option either to remain a part of
Assam or to join the proposed Auto-
nomous State. So long as they have
the choice, the freedom of choice,
there is no reason why they should
feel dissatisfied. Likewise, the Mizo
Hills will also be givén the same
option. It is not that anhy discrimina-
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tion is being made, They are free to
join the Autonomous State,

SHRI OM PRAKASH TYAGI: Why
have you not given the option for
Garo Hills also?

SHRI L, P. SINGH: So far as Garo
Hills and Khasi-Jaintia Hills were
concerned, their District Councils, and
their representatives in the State As-
sembly were unanimously of the view
that they should have a separate
State. In ths case of North Cachar
Hills and the Mikir Hills, there was
a division of opinion and, therefore,
it was considered necessary to give
them an option.

SHRI OM PRAKASH TYAGI: Is it
not true that the Garo Hills people
have got some apprehension that they
would be exploited by tne Khasi-
Jaintia Hills people?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: It is possible
that 5 certain number of people may
have some apprehension, but we have
every reason to think that the lea-
dery have expressed no such appre-
hension,

SHRI OM PRAKASH TYAGI:
When there are some people who have
got | that apprehension then, why
have you not given an option to the
Garo Hills people?

SHRI L. P, SINGH: We have no
material on the basis of which we can
say that any considerable number of
people are entertaining such an appre-
hension.

SHRI BEDABRATA BARUA: So
far as the defence problem of the
State of Assam is concerned, I think,
it has to be taken as a whole. Another
factor is that the mass support can
be very seriously eroded if the political
structure becomes very unstable.
These concessions may arouse various
types of local or tribal demands.
Thereforé, can the Home Secretary

think of evolving an administrative
system that can contain all these de-
mands? We are politicians and we
certainly try to take up a problem.
but only when it boils down to a
problem. We have to look and see the
situation even before it boils down to
a problem; otherwise, it flarz: up into
something which becomes difficult to
control, I would like to know what
exactly is the thinking in this regard.

SHRI L, P, SINGH: We have taken
the view that a monolithic structure
is not necessarily the most stable
one. We have, on the other hand,
taken the view that so long as you
maintain the organic unity of Assam.
a certain measure of autonomy in cer-
tain areas which are capable of
functioning as autonomous units will
increase the stability and not weaken
it.

Secondly, it is true that there are
demands from certain tribal com-
munitines in the plains, We have met
their representatives from time to
time; we have some idea of their de-
mands. If you go to the root of the
matter, you wil] find that their
demands are really for removal of
certain grievances, In the very nature
of things, they are not capable of
being put forward for any reasonable,
any entertainable or any viable de-
mand for an autonomous separate
structure,

SHRI BAL RAJ MADHOK: From
you we expect an answer not as a
politician but as an administrator
without caring what the Congress or
the Jan Sangh thinks,

In this area we have a number of
hill tribes—Nagas, Khasi, Jaintia,
Garo, Mikir and Mizo. The popula-
tion of each of these tribes is almost
the same—about 3 to 4 lakhs. There
was some discontent among the Nagas
and they demanded that they should
have a separate State; they also had
ke>n given the autonomous district
status under the Sixth Schedule, but
they said that they should have full
Statehood and we gave them full



Statehood. We know that it is not a
viable state; the Centre is bearing all
the expenditure. We also know—
whatever you may say—that that has
not solved any problem but, on the
other hand, the problem has become
complicated. You are trying to lump
together Khasi-Jaintia and Garo Hills,
It tomorrow the Garo Hills people
demand that they should have a sepa-
rate State, that they have nothing to
do with Khasi-Jaintia Hills, what
justification have you to stop them
from demanding that and what justi-
fication have you to say that they
will not have a separate State? To-
day you may say that the demand is
not there, but tomorrow one may
come. It is the experiment of the
Naga State which has given rige o
Mizo and other demands. Therefore,
don’t you think that the way in which
you are tackling the problem or
tinkering with the problem, is not go-
ing to solve the problem? It might
enly postpone the evil day by a year
or two years or flve years and the
problem will burst up with much
.greater velocity? Don't you think it
that will be much more proper that
we give more thought to it and try
to solve it? Nothing can be absolute-
ly fool-proof but some steps could be
taken so that the Naga situation does
not repeat itself, that all possible sat-
isfaction ig given to the geparatist feel-
ingg whatever they are to whatever
extent we can reconcile them with the
overall unity and defence of the coun-
try. You say that today there is no
demand from Garo Hills because you
talk of leaders, but that way every
day we get telegramg what the leaders
of the hill people conference have
agreed. The people of those areas
want a full-fledged State. We, there-
fore, want to know whether you have
made a thorough enquiry and found
out whether they want to remain to-
gether or whether they want separate
States for Garo and Khasi-Jaintia
Hills.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: We have made
a detailed enquiry. You have asked
me to answer ag an administrator. I
may submit respectfully that your
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‘not happen.

questions are bristling with political
issues. But I ghall confine myself to
the administrative sphere, We have
made very detailed enquiries and we
are satisfled that the desire of the Garo
Hillg and the Khasi-Jaintia Hills peo-
Ple to live together jis there. As to
the future, I certainly have no pro-
phetic sight; I am no astrologer; I
cannot say what will happen after 20
or 30 years, something may or may
But we have tried to
preserve the District Councils. The
whole idea is that the District Councils
should be kept in tact both in Khasi-
Jaintia and Garo Hills so that the op-
portunity for local self expression may
continue to be there even when they
become part of the autonomous State.
We have tried to keep that aspect in
mind,

SHRI BAL RAJ MADHOX: You
have given an option to Mikirs and
others—if they want to join the new
Hill State they can, or if they want to
remain in Assam, they can remain
there. Can't we give a similar kind
of option to the Garo Hills people?

SHRI L. P, SINGH: If I want to
pose a problem, I must have the mate-
rial to pose that. In the case of Garo
Hills, there ig no material.

SHRI K. CHANDRASEKHARAN:
With East Pakistan on the one side
and Burma on the other, the Mizo
Hillg area constitutes an area of very
great strategic importance from de-
fence point of view, Would you agree
to this?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: Yes; undoubted-
ly.

SHRI K. CHANDRASEKHARAN:
According to the proposal, the Mikir
and North Cachar Hills can join the
Autonomous State and if, at a stage,
they do join the Autonomous State,
there will be an enclave of this Auto-
nomous State between the main State
of Assam and the Mizo Hills area,
Don't you anticipate that it would lead
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to any administrative difficulties and
on account of those administrative
difficulties, there might be difficulties
in the matter of maintaining the
defence requirements for the country
as | whole?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: I may submit
that we have geen, studied _and re-
studied the map of the whole area.
1t is true as you observed, that there
will be some kind of enclaves with
respect to the Mizo Hills and the auto-
nomous regions and the rest of Assam.
But the point is this: Since public
order and police will continue to be
with the Assam State, this kind of an
autonomous unit coming in between
does not make a difference to the
maintenance of law and order. So
far as defence is concerned, the de-
fince forces do not know State boun-
caries. They move from one region
t» another; they move from one end
of the country to the other. The State
boundary does not exist for the de-
fence forces.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Defence and
Army on the one side and law and
order and Po'ice on the other side.
That is the distinction. ’

SHRI A. B, VAJPAYEE: Law and
order has not been transferred—He
used the argument in both ways. It
is not fair.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: I will explain
my point.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I don't think that
will arise when the second Bill comes.
This Bill even does not say that you
will or you will not be transferring
law and Order. What subjects will
be transferred? Some gubjects will be

transferred out of the State List]Con-
current List. Now, what will be
transferred will be debated when the
Bill comes. Subject to that, you can
answer.

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: How can
he start with the presumption that
law and order is not going to be trans-
ferred? This committee cannot func-
tion like that....

MR. CHAIRMAN: Any subject in
the concurrent list can be transferred.
What subject this will be he cannot
answer....

SHRI L. P. SINGH: My reply was
related to the scheme which was pub-
licly announced. That ig the basis on
which this legislation is framed. That
is what I referred to.

SHRI SHEO NARAIN: By assuming
that defence of the country can bet-
ter be served by not responding to the
political aspirationg of the hill people
are we not doubting the loyalty and
patriotism of these people? Is this
fair?

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is a question
by way of an answer....

SHRI H. C. SARIN: We are not
doubting anybody’s patriotism.

SHRI DHIRESWAR KALITA: This
amendment visualises three things. It
is a three-tier system. One is Assam
State. Another is Hill State and the
third one the Autonomous Council.
How this three-tier system will work
in ahamonious way? That ig to be
understood by us. That is one thing.
The second thing is this. This Coun-
cil set up is being opposed by people
of Nagaland, by Manipur etc. It has
come out in the Press. My apprehen-
sion is this. Over and above the
Assam State, when the question of a
sub-state is being considered by this
constitutional amendment Bill, why
in Nagaland which has got no connec-
tion at all in the Reorganisation of
Assam, a new foreign element is
brought in by the Home Ministry?



Shri Vajpayee has said about defence.
But in the very declaration you have
said that for defence, for security,
this very Counci]l has been brought in.
But it has got no relation at all and
direct bearing on the Assam Reorga-
nisation. Will you please explain?

SHRI L. P, SINGH: First and fore-
most the Regional Council is an extra
constitutional concept. As you might
have observed, there is no mention of
that word in the Constitution Bill.
There is no mention of that word in
the Bill which you are considering.

SHRI DHIRESWAR KALITA: I am
going into the merits it....

SHRI L. P, SINGH: It is an extra
constitutiona] concept. Obviously any
extra constitutional arrangement can
work only if all the parties concerned
willingly and gladly join it and are
prepared to work it out. You observ-
ed that State Chief Ministers dislike
the idea of a North-Eastern Council.
If the Chief Ministers say they are not
prepared to participate, obviously
since there is no legal or constitu-
tional provision such a thing cannot
function. Secondly I would say that
the Council, if it comes into existence,
does not take away from any State
or Union Territory any power which
it possesses. It does not impinge upon
any rights which any of these consti-
tutional or administrative units pos-
sess,

SHRI DHIRESWAR KALITA: You

have stated gbout the permanent sec-
retariat.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: The Chiet
Ministers and Chief Commissioners
can come and discuss common prob-
lems. The common problems broadly
-fall into two groups. One would be
problems of development of a regional
character. A regional development
scheme runs across the present boun-
daries. There are certain problems
©f security which are in a measure

- interlinked. They can come together
and exchange ideas. They can take
agreed decisions and they can coope-
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rate. It is only to facilitate inter-
change of ideas and cooperation to
which they voluntarily agree that a
permanent gecretariat is provided.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: You have got
Zonal councils, A Zonal council has
got a statutory basis. The North-
Eastern Council will have no basis in
the form of Legislation. We may pro-
vide for it by a notification under
article 263 of the Constitution. That
is a different matter. We are not pro-
viding for it by legislation....

SHRI DHIRESWAR KALITA: Will
this be part of the Bill?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: No.

SHRI PITAMBER DAS: Under the
scheme of reorganisation, a limited
number of essential subjects of com-
mon interest will be assigned to the
Regional Federation leaving the rest
of the State functions to the federat-
ing units. Is that so?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: The items in the
State and Concurrent Lists in the
Seventh Schedule to the Constitution
will be. distributed between the auto-
nomous units and the State of Assam
and some of the items which will be
entrusted to the autonomous units will
be subject to the overriding powers of
the Assam Legislature.

SHRI PITAMBER DAS: Will not a
limited number of essential subjects
of common interest be assigned to the
Regional Federation leaving the rest
to the other federating units?

"SHRI L. P. SINGH: I thought it
was the other way round. Certain
essential things should be preserved
for the Assam Legislature and the
Assam Government, and things like
development projects of local impor-
tance, welfare, local justice, loeal
financing and varicug other things
will go to the proposed autonomous
State, ’ ' a



SHRI PITAMBER DAS: If you look
into the press note issued on 13th
January 1967, it talks the other way
round.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: I think you are
referring to the statement issued in
January 1967.

SHRI CHANDRASEKHARAN: But
that is part of these papers.

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: But the pre-
sent proposal is not basced on that
statement of January 1867. It is bas-
ed on the statement of 11th September
1968.

SHRI PITAMBER DAS: Shall I
take it then that the picture that will
now emerge will lay more emphasis
on the unifying character of the State

than on the diversification of the
State?
SHR]I L. P. SINGH: I think the

attempt will be to balance both the
needs of the autonomous State and the
need to maintain integrity. I would
not really say that the balance is in
favour of one side or the other side.
The attempt is to balance them per-
fectly.

SHRI PITAMBER DAS: What would
you suggest whether the residuary
powers will rest with the federating
units or with the Regional federation?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: Our intention
is to distribute all these powers and
leave no residuary powers anywhere.

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: Under our
Constitution, residuary powers are
only with the Centre. That is the
basic concept of our Constitution.

SHRI PITAMBER DAS: What is the
concept when it ig a question between
federating units and the Regional fede-
ration...... ) '

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: It is-not a
federation. You are still thinking of
the January idea. That note is cir.
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culated just to give you the history of
it. We really want to safeguard the
integrity which under the new scheme
has been maintained.

SHRI SANGMA: I would like to
know from the Home Secretary one
thing. Just now you have said that
there is no substantial evidence that
the Garo Hills want a separate auto-
nomous State. I would like to refer
you to the Constitutional provision
contained in the Sixth Schedule,
Paragraph 1, sub-paragraph (3) (f)
which says that “the Governor may, by
public notification, unite two or more
autonomous districts or parts thereof
so as to form one autonomous district”.
May I know whether the Home Secre-
tary knows that there was a bifurca-
tion in Khasi~-Jaintia Hills recently
into autonomous Councils, one in Ja-
waj and the other ih Shillong, If that
is so, how can the Home Secretary
say that the Garo Hilly do not de-
mand for a separate autonomous State
for them? Is there no representation
from them?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: 1 admit that I
am somewhat confused by the ques.
tion, As far as I can see, the analogy
of Khasi-Jaintia would be all right if
there is demand within the Garo Hills
for a separate District Council. That
is the kind of situation that will be
comparable. The earlier question was
whether the Garo Hills as a whole
wish to continue as part of the autono.
mous State along with Khasi-Jaintia
Hills. Ag far as we have been able to
ascertain, there is no significant, size-
able, notable feeling that the Garo
Hillg should not join with Khasi-
Jaintia Hills—except to the extent to
which their separate aspirations can
find expression through the District
Council.

SHRI SANGMA: I just cited clause
(3), Paragraph 1, of the Sixth Sche-
dule to the Constitution. This provi.
sion has been there since 1852 and
District Councils werg oconstituted
except in Nagaland. Why during thig
long period of 16 to 17 years, it they
want to be united together, this Garo



Hills District Council and Khasi-Jain-
tia Hills District Council had not join-
ed together to form one District Coun-~
cil?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: The District
Council concept is a concept of local
Government and I would say that the
tendency is likely to be in favour of
small units of local Government, It is
unlikely that two areas covering two
District Council would like to join
together and become a big unit cover-
ing about 12,000 sq. miles. The whole
thing is a local self-Government
arrangement. It cannot be towards a
greater synthesis.

SHRI G. G. SWELL: The question of
creation of Jawai District Council has
been raised. I would like to know
from the Home Secrefary whether he
has any information that the elected
representatives of the people of Jawali,
both in the State Assembly and in the
Khasi-Jaintia District Council, have
all opposed the idea of creating a
separate Jawaj District Council, but
in the teeth of their opposition, the
Government of Assam went ahead and
created this Jawai District Council in
order to create division among the
hill people? Was this not done with
a political motive?

MR. CHAIRMAN: You might ans-
wer the first part leaving the question
of political motive to us.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: I am aware
that there was a division of opinion
about this. About political motive,
I am precluded from answering that
question.

SHRI SWELL: Did the elected re-
presentatives from Jawai oppose it?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: Assam Gova-
ernment appointed a commission. On
the. basis of the recommendations of
that Commission, this division was
made.
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SHRI SWELL: I want a apecific
answer whether the elected represen-
tatives opposed it.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: I have not got
the precise information. I know that
there was some opposition.

SHRI SWELL: Will you kindly
check up? I am sure they did it.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: You can check
up from the Assembly proceedings.

SHRI OM PRAKASH TYAGI: 1
would like to know whether the hill
tribes of Assam have agreed to give
up their agitation if this Bill is pas-
sed.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Was there any
agreement between you and the hill
tribes that they will give up the agi-
tation if this Bill is passed?

SHRI OM PRAKASH TYAGI: I
would like to know whether the
Assam tribes have given any assurance
to give up their agitation if this Bill
is passed.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: In the course of
various discussions we have had, we
have been led to expect and believe
that this settlement is something
which is helpful to them and it will,
therefore, endure, Whether some-
body somewhere will agitate or not—
this is a free country—is something
about which nobody can be sure.

SHRI OM PRAKASH TYAGI: Is it
not true that the HSPDP has not
accepted this autonomous State and
has demandeq a separate full-fledged
State and APHLC also has given this
agreement a partial acceptance. If so,
where is the assurance?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: I am aware that
a splinter group is not satisfied. It is
our information that the gplinter
group does not represent any large
section of the people.

SHRI OM PRAKASH TYAGI: These
are the two main parties. If they have
not agreed, then where is the assu-
rance? ' '



SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: You are ask-
ing him a political question. This is
a matter of political judgment. It is
not a matter for the Home Secretary
to answer. Put that question to me.
I will answer.

" ol A TR AT AT wiEA,
Fq g d@et &Y ¥ fn g fawr s
AT § AW A 9FrE afoay A -
Afaw mrrial N g F fag 1 oW
qrfegt arEA §T W@ ff wq aw, fm
& ZuTa § WTHT A nadHe F g faw
T oAEY & =y ¥ dw fpar

ol QW QYIS AW, A
AqTAAT A AT Y R ag @ W
g @ & 3% IO agr W & feaz &
qwdt & |

Your question is a legitimate ques-
tion and it can be debated and dis-
cussed thoroughly in thig Committee.
1 have no doubt about it. My only
point is whether this question is rele.

vant at thig time to be answered by
the Home Secretary.

Nt W geTw At g AW
gy | g AR 9 Av gue Wl
¥ gy @ § A A fewmr & |
ay g @Y fr oo 3g fawr o g At
frz e Qror a1 A, ofew o
et @ I o 7 @ g, A9 w5
ez fwar ar s av A e s Oy
qr 37 arw & g

o gAo dto fug : A Fo TR
AL # Ao & SEw A § O g
qa% & AT & SEwT waT g |
U anz g fe e s AT &
T A W Far 49  IEA B N
ww g § i 73t Wk frrar Y

ot WW T | WO qg
. qalE, M W FW A qefe
s o s v 2 ?
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arQ feew are w1 gad i Worww
e gom | S & e adl fadr A
T oY # for foe & ary faer s wmae

ag guAYar fear 2, a@r agwa A €
@ foe oo 3g fa=wr fog & fog a=w

@Y

SHRI L. P, SINGH: May 1 respect-
fully submit that this is not something
on which we have formed our judg-
ment on the basis of what they say.
We got all the information we wanted.
We got reports from the State autho-
rities. We discussed matters with the -
various officials. We got reports from
our intelligence agencies. We talked
to the leaders who came here for dis-
cussion. Even though the judgment
may not prove correct—that of course
one can never be sure of—but we did
not form our judgment hastily. We
did not form our judgment without
making as detailed an enquiry as was
feasible.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You may differ
from the judgment.

st Ww wEtw amwm ;- & Ig-
I WEar g f& A w1 oo
WA AT A & | aE o W faer
T, W A, Wiy wey anw E A @y
fet oy ser e ar @ & 7
a1 a1 W9 g #feq fr 37 wfaq &
|9 HIIHT QERAT g7 q4T | W afx
QT o &Y N a1 W9 g av A&
37 fir ErETEA ZTEeR ONEEA F Q@
§ | ¥ AeTEE & forar | @ & qe
g g fF oo fmft @ ardt v A1a
qarer @ i fgd g £ ot § W
fora wra ¥ oY FY s frar gy ?
fireft oF ®1 AW @ A A A@ N
oy & faoly & wgwa & ?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Every citizen is
interested in the whole of the country.
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SHRI L, P. SINGH: If I may zay 80,
this ig a larger question consisting of
2 or 3 questions. One is about 100
per cent acceptance. Now the Hill
Leaders, Conference leaders have ac-
cepted it. Even they said that it does
not fully satisfy them and they would
like to have more. If I answer your
question ‘yes’ or ‘No’, I will be giving
a wrong answer. I would say that the
most representative body has accept-
ed it. The APHLC representatives
were here and they have accepted it
substantially and we have been assur-
ed even by people concerned with
Assam administration—I talked to
various officials—that this scheme is
substantially acceptable to the people
of both sides.

it W wwTR v gHIR 9 gR
gt & TR W, W WY |
TR forar & i gw 2@ Y oOwer ¥
WHAM QEAT AN @FTFTIFE |

MR, CHAIRMAN: He does not say
that every body is agreed hundred
per cent.

oft SV TR et @ ¥ R
# gy ava ot € 6 fg=r qresw 9 Tr-
Hfew i F @ FWE F faw
ST g Ao a0k & 1 @Y § 9g S
gt fr war foraw gresw § sy we
wTer a1 s st Qfafars @y i
I T fa® HTHTATT T AT §
grafefaa §? gruTA E s W ET
e “Dfafess dfertnm & @ @ §
a1 wrq wrfas feafa i o A€ cqm
T 7 W waeHe faw w1 9@ qwg ?

st qFo No Tag : ag a1 gAataw
wfsseerm ¢ | The structure of the
legislation on which the new politi-
cal, Constitutional system will be
built is still to come. This is an en-
abling egislation. . We have certainly
considered the political aspirationg and

we have not found that the political
aspirations in this area particularly
follow rigidly the linguistic @ivision.
Secondly, we have also taken into ac-
count the cultural homogeneity, eco-
nomic considerations and we have also
taken into account transport facilities
and so on.

ot W weTw AT 0 WTEEw
F7 gg wwa # fF sl & T a3
ST W HAT AT qA §, §F WIET-
ot giaY F A F AL IwT -
W A a9 FT T &Y T § R T3
7 & a1 ¥ A7 AR 9% g AT
¥ FTeor gav @Y | adww feafa ot @ 1
TR T § 1 A g § faaer et
Wt sfagi & SART qeHIaF 0, F0-
A8 W &, §T g AT GEr A
g7

MR, CHAIRMAN: You are address-
ing me. I am listening to you. He is
not pufing any questions to you.

oft W st &@Tt : JTTH AT,
T & WA I 8 oo -
aTd Q0 F3 & fag wow oY ag N9
vk &, a7 7 9w a ¥ A SR
¥ ¥ A Y e ¥ qEn 2
TqT ¥ feqmoe §, IHT FH ¥ w1 g
witfen faer gak e %1 €9 a@® +
e A femmar & 7

MR. CHAIRMAN: Whether this Bill
has anything to de with other parts
of the country is not to be discussed
here. This Constitutional Amendment
Bill specifically mentions only Assam
and not the whole of India.

oft WYR T eqny A AT ) R

i &, I oeifea gefite=
AT AT & |

MR. CHAIRMAN: You kindly refer
to clause 2 of the Bill. The expression
used is “Parllament may, by law, form



within the State of Assam”. Other
political repercussiong will be discuss-
ed elsewhere, not here,

sft Wiw wwrew @my ;&R oF Iar-
&< faqn | &% o i g8 Y | areiE-
& TEFRW FT F¥IT /YA S99 W@TE |
affmaaw sgife o e
1% § 99 & qrfafess eiiere a9 &
& & a7 AN WA § 7 WU AT W7
§ @ U O AR I A
w1 farare s fewwr & sy Y s ?
SHRI L. P. SINGH: It ig a very legi-
timate question. I wil] straightway
accept that generally speaking langu-
age provides the basis for political as-
pirations. But in tribal areas it is the
cultura]l link that unites people. In
Nagaland there are 37 dialects spoken
and yet over the years a single move-
ment developed there and all these
linguistic and dialectical divisions were
lost sight of. You take Chotanagpur
in Bihar where there are four or flve
linguistic groups. Yet there develop-
ed a common political movement. This
shows that even though the tribals
speak different languages, a certain
tribal cohesion can develop.

&t strvevefe svedt ;AT wART Ty
g T T Em, fr @ F w@dT ey
TAT FT A eovfir §, JEPT IqPT W@
v ag ¥ fF amrdve & quw g
W ¥ arx Iud fawrw sTdwET 9T a0
#0 g A g o fear &, Saw
T W OF WA Jaw g & fw
WAL FUTT T, T2 & a1 0T A o
T 39 witw sgraar (wefr I
& st & fav Wi et sl & fo | &
ag T wgar g b oag S ow
AWM, WYY FT @ AT FT SN
MY fF AN @z & ae
= & Fox frem wiforr e oy
W W) ©Z @Y F T |
W A & a9 o & fe oy Twr
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&R #R w9y 43 9% WA gEr wmn
IR¥TFTFRquUawma@ ? ai
#1X fawr wt & smeaw & W @R
U ¥ Arew ¥ et RTT ag wew
MO 4T 9T & AV | §E FEeE § WA
¢ o gt & 7

SHRI L. P. SINGH: For the Hill
Districts of Assam, certain plans were
prepared three yearg ago. The Plan-
ning Commission sent a special team
to prepare development schemesg for
each of these Hil] Districts in Assam.
Mr, Trilok Singh, a Member -of the
Commission, took a lot of interest in
preparing them becauge these areas do
require development. There has been
a certain lag in the development and
this needs to be looked into. Now
whether these districts remain part of
Assam or they are constituted into an
autonomous State or whether gome of
them remain in Assam the intention is
that these development schemes which
were prepared for each of the units
and for the whole of the area will be
carried forward to the utmost extent

pomsible,

Secondly, there is no doubt that
there will be some increase in the ad-

- ministrative expenditure as a result of

this. I think we have made some cal-
culation. The additional expenditure
because of thig separation will be
about Rs. 20 lakhs. Personally, I
think this is an under-estimate. It
may be more than 20 lakhs. But it
will be something of that order.

Now, Assam itself ig a heavily deficit
State. Under the Fifth Finance Com-
mission, Assam will be receiving
something like 20 crores of rupees A
part out of that will naturally go to
the autonomous State. The develop-
ment plans have already been drawn
up and they have to be pursued. I
do not think that the creation of an
autonomous State will make it incum-
bent on the Central Government to do
something which they would not have
done otherwise.



CHAUDHURI RANDHIR SINGH:
My question is entirely from the na-
is that the present set-up embodied in
tional defence point of view. My view
the present Bill is the most viable
solution that can be found for the
turbulant areag of Assam. I would
like to know from you one thing as to
whether this solution would infuse a
apirit of inner patriotism among the
erstwhile discontended tribal people.
Let me explain it further, There are
certain areag known as Mizo Hills.
In fact there are as many Hilly as
there are people. There are four and
half lakhs of people here. Should I
get it from you that ag a result of this
gettlement of the Hill people of differ-
ent communities, different affilliations,
they will be satisfied and they will not
be misled by anyone, and it will make
them very patriotic and would work
as a first line of defence?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: As you are
aware, Mizo Hills stand apart. But
so far ag these two districts are con-
cerned, and their representatives are
concerned, I would say that in some-
thing like 50 discussions I have had
with them I always got the impression
that they were most anxious to do
their patriotic duty, that they were
profoundly worried about the risk of-
a certain amount of disloyalty deve-
loping. I, therefore,” personally feel
that the patriotic feeling, if anything,
will be strengthened by this arrange-‘
ment, 1.

SHRI BEDABRATA BARUA: Would

you suggest some ‘aafeguardg to see
that there will be no discrimination?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: We are abso-
lutely clear in our mind that when a
district becomes a part of the auto-
nomous State, it will get identical
treatment. I would say, Sir, that we
are clearly of the view that whether a
district becomes part of the autonom-
ous State or remains part of Assam, it
will receive identical treatment.

MR. CHAIRMAN: And there will
be no discrimination whatsoever?
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SHRI L. P, SINGH: No discrimina-
tion at all. . ’

SHRI G. G. SWELL: I have not
been able to locate the Article just
now, but I think there is a provision
in the Constitution to constitute a
council when it appears in the inter-
est of the nation. I cannot locate it
just now.

SHRI L, P, SINGH.: It i Article 263.
What I said was that we are not pro-
viding for a zonal council either in the
Constitution (Amendment) Bill or in
the proposed legislation. I mentioned
that it could possibly be done under
Article 283 of the Constitution, but
there the functions of a council are
purely advisory.

SHRI BAL RAJ MADHOK: Have
you made an estimate of the total in-
ternal resources that are being raised
at the moment in this area which is
going to be formed into an autonomous
Hill State?

SHRI L. P, SINGH: 1 think it is of
the order of 65 lakhg of rupees.

SHRI BAL RAJ MADHOK: What
are the internal resources of the Naga-
land State?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: I am gorry, Sir,
I have not come prepared partly be-
cause the Home Ministry does not deal
with Nagaland. But it is very small.

SHRI BAL RAJ MADHOK: What
was the total annual budget of Naga-
land State for the last year?

MR, CHAIRMAN: This information
can be had from the published docu-
ments.

SHRI BAL, RAJ MADHOK: One
thing is very clear that their internal
resources are very scanty, and that the
Government is spending quite a large
sum of money on their development,
on administrative expenses and for
that reason a good deal of vested in-
terest has developed as happeng in
democracy. Don't you think that the



same procesa will work elsewhere also
and the demand for more development
funds, a demand for more administra-
tive machinery, etc., will come? This
process of vested interest that ig creat-
ed by democracy may create condi-
tiong for this. Don’t you think that
such a situation will arise in which
separate demands, separate aspirations
may arise and a process of balkanisa-
tion 'may start, which is a very dis
tinct possibility? Don’t you visualize
that such a possibility is there? Don’t
you think that it may create difficul-
ties for the coming generation?

SHRI L, P. SINGH: I would say that
in a way these Hill districts of Assam
are historically and otherwise dis-
tinguishable from certain other tribal
areas. In the first place, the Con-
stitution itself has two Schedules
about the tribal people. The Fifth
Schedule provides for the other tribal
population and the scheduled areas.
The sixth Schedule refers only to the
tribal districts in Assam. Thig again
hag a historical reason into which I
need not go at present. Over the
years certain hopes had been aroused,
certain assurances were given and
there was a problem which had deve-
loped over the years and it haa to be
solved in as wise and statesmanlike a
way as possible. Now, in drafting thig
Constitution Bill we have taken care
to relate it to Article 244 of the Con-
stitution. Article 244 refers to the
Sixth Schedule. I have also looked
round the tribal picture generally and
other areas. I cannot say that
demands will not be made; demands
may be made. But I think we should
be able to distinguish this case from
the other cases that may arise and we
should be able to check a process of
balkanisation.

SHRI BAL RAJ MADHOK: The
distinction in our Constitution is very
clear. But we have amended our
Constitution so many times. We have
brought this amendment Bill of the
Congtitution. It can happen in future
also. We politicians are sometimes
prone to political compulsions. Now,
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sitting in this Committee I ask you
as an administrator, as a patriot; is it
your honest opinion that what is being
done is in the best and long range
interests of the country or Whether
this is a kind of political convenience?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: I can say in
all honesty that what is being done
is right and desirable and is in - the
country’s interest.

SHRI K, CHANDRASEKHARAN:
There is a Press note on the adminis-
trative services in pursuance of the
September 1968 statement. 1 would
like to have a clarification. There are
joint cadres of All-India Services;
there are joint cadres of higher State
Serviceg and some State Officers are
allotted to the autonomous State,
These officers who will be serving in
these different cadres will they not
have to discharge duties both in re-
lation to the autonomous State and
in relation to the State Government
of Assam in many gpheres.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: Yes, Sir, par-
ticularly at the higher levels. These
will be multi-purpose officers. For
instance, the Deputy Commissioner of
a district will be performing law and
order functions under the Govern-
ment of Assam., He will be perform-
ing certain developmental and Tre-
venue functions under the autono-
mous State. They will be multi-pur-
pose officers serving both Adminis-
trations, but that will be true at
higher levels and as you go lower
down they will be serving one Gov-
ernment or the other.

SHRI K. CHANDRASEKHARAN:
These high level officers should be
controlling the Administration because
it is the higher level that controls the
Administration.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: They cer-
tainly supervise and direct the lower
level but the Administrtion will be
controlled by the Ministries of the
two States.



SHRI K, CHANDRASEKHARAN:
The joint cadres of the higher servi-
ces will be under the control of the
Chief Minister of Assam.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: Yes, they will
be uynder the Government of Assam.

SHR1 K. CHANDRASEKHARAN:
The officers allocated to the autono-
moug Stale will be under the control
of the autonomous State Government,

SHRI L, P. SINGH: Operationally
while they are functioning in the au-
tonomous district and performing
functions relatable to the autonomous
field they will be guided and con-
trolled by the Ministry of the auto-
nomous “State.

SHRI K. CHANDRASEKHARAN:
Do you think that this will lead to
great confusion and administrative
decontrol particularly if and when it
were to happen that the State Gov-
ernment of Assam will be headed by
one political party and the Govern-
ment of the autonomous State by ano-
ther political party.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: Confusion is
not the word I would like to use. I
certainly think that certain problems
are likely to arise and I think this
scheme can work smoothly if there is
mutual understanding and spirit of
accommodation and give and take. If
either side takes an uncompromising
or un-understanding attitude there
will be friction.

SHRI K. CHANDRASEKHARAN:
I am referring to press note of 30.1.67.
The original idea built from that
press note has been to have federat-
ing units of equal stature not gubor-
dinate to one another. Now, the idea
adumberated in the present scheme
is certaimly an autonomous State sub-

ordinate to the State Government of
Assam.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: I would not
like to use the word ‘subordination’.
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There are certain flelds, for instance,
in which the Centre is supreme.
There are certain flelds where State
is supreme. There will be certain areas
where the autonomoug State will be
supreme. So, this concept of general
subordination in a constitutional
arrangement of this kind does not
arise in my view.

SHRI K. CHANDRASEKHARAN:
You have stated definitely with re-
gard to the Public Service Commis-
sion and the High Court that there
will be common Public Service Com-
mission and a common High Court
and then a common Electricity Board.
May I take it that there will be a
single Advocate General for the
whole State? Is that the scheme?

SHRI L. P. SINGH: We have nat
thought of the Advocate General
problem but when they have a com-
mon High Court they will presumably
have a common Advocate General.

SHRI K. CHANDRASEKHARAN:
In view of the present provisions in
the Constitution the Chairman and
Members of the Public Service Com-
mission and the High Court Judges
would have to be appointed on the
advice of the Chief Minister of Assam.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: For the
appointment of High Court Judges
there is a constitutional procedure.

The Chief Justice of the High Court
initiates the proposal unlesgs the ap-
pointment is of the Chief Justice him-
self. The Chief Minister sends his
recommendations to the Home Minis-
ter which go to the Chief Justice of
India. It is a complicated constitu-
tional procedure,

SHRI K. CHANDRASEKHARAN:
In that complicated constitutional
procedure may I take it in that pro-
cedure there will be only the Chief
Minister of the State of Assam and
not the Chief Minister of the propos-
ed autonomous State.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: Constitution-
ally the power would be with the



Governor of Assam and he will cer-
tainly consult the Chief Minister of
Assam but I would say there will be
room in all these matters for a great
deal of convention to grow up sothat
people can move together. So far as
constitutional arrangement is con-
cerned the Chief Minister of Assam
will be consulted.

DR. ANTANI: In answering to the
question of my colleague the Home
Secretary has drawn a distinction m
supervision and control. He has men-
tioned, that he will be supervising
Will that imply some sort of control
or it will be a mere academic super-
vision. If it is merly academic su-
pervision there is no.likelihood of a
confusion being created.

SHRI L. P. SINGH: What I was
trying to say was that the ultimate
control in any democratic form of
Government vests with the Ministry,
But as you come lower down natu-
rally the Deputy Commissioner has
to see that the machine functions. I
am not quite clear what the point is.
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oY W ST QU : T qAY AT

T & FETAY WY ¥ =TT st I
wTET &, wafE qgre Ax d A AR &
T AGT AR AAX & AT WA AT

WTEAT |7 ST & FTOT AIEAT A7 g
for oo TrAT T SA A A
¥ ger & fegara & faur awr & agwa
AT qTY & SR HT AT | TETE o
®1 wifaw fasw g &7 & PR
3a Wi ¥ qar faeen qfar oo o
T & & g1, T g wr g ¢
MR. CHAIRMAN: I do not think

it is a correct question. It assumes

two independent States, Any more
question.

Thank you Mr, Singh.
We meet to-morrow at 3 p.m.
(The witnesses then withdrew)

(The Committee then adjourned)
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1. Shri Vishnu Sahay, former Governor of Assam,
(The witness wag called in and he took his seat)

MR. CHAIRMAN: We are sorry
to disturb you, Mr, Vishnu Sahay,
from your rest and retired life. The
Committee thought that with your
experience of Assam you will be able
to help us. I presume you have seen
the Bill which is now under the con-
sideration before this Committee. The
Committee would like to have your
comments before the Members put
their questions.

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: In judging
this issue one has really to take into
account not merely the Bill for am-
ending the Constitution but also what
is intended to be the follow-up legis-
lation. The object of the two is fairly
clear from the proceedings. My own
personal view is that though on
grounds of some sort of theory or

,other considerations it is possible to
think of better solutions—solutions of
more lasting value—this particular
proposal has the supreme merit of
being largely acceptable and in our
present situation in Assam 1 think it
is important to think of the imme-
diate future from the security point
of view and to avoid doing anything
which will put that very gensitive
area into a dangerous situation, con-
sidering what we may expect from
some of our neighbours in that area.

SHRI MANI: May I ask that in
view of your very varied experience
you do not apprehend that the ex-
ample which we are setting up in this
enabling Bill might be demanded by
other States also. We are tryling a
very unique experiment of forming a
sub-State with limited administrative
power excluding law and order from
the control of the autonomous State.
In view of what is happening in re-
gard to Centre-State relations—the
trouble between Kerala and the Gov-
ernment of India don't you envisage
that the autonomous State within the
State of Assam itself may demand
Powers of law and order and say
that they should be completely inde-
pendent of the Government of Assam.

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: There is
a great deal of force in the view that
exceptions are catching. The chances
are—quite fair chances—that there
will be a demand for the autonomous
State to have law and order respon-
sibilities and powers. All those dan-
gers are there. Nevertheless, ag I said
in the beginning you have to weigh
all that against the great considera-
tion that a very large proportion of
the people who matter in that area
have accepted it and, therefore, it has



a reasonable chance of success. I
would not say that the dangers you
have metgtioned are imaginary.

SHRI MANI: In the list which has
now been reserved for autonomous
State under this Bill the prohibition
of intoxicants and liquors is one of
the items. You know how in other
States the enforcement of prohibition
has led to many| disputes between the
States on the question of dry belt.
Don’t you think that with the crea-
tion of an autonomous State with a
separate list of powers will weaken
the economy of Assam if the scheme
is pushed through.

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: I doubt

that. I do not think it will weaken
the economy of Assam.

SHRI CHANDRASEKHARAN:
The Garo Hills and United Khasi and
Jaintia Hills are to constitute the au-
tonomous State in the first instance
according to the Government of India
Press note and then the United Mikir
and North Cachar Hills can also come
in. If these latter hills also come in
in-between there will be the Mizo
hilly area and the Mizo Hillg area
will be under the State Government
of Assam. Don't you think this will
create administrative difficulties and
complications.

SHR] VISHNU SAHAY: As far as
I can remeber the Mizo Hills will not
be enclosed it will be an appendix
hanging below Assam. Nevertheless
problems will arise. But the law does
not say anywhere that there will be
any denial of access or that law and
order requirements will in any way
be affected.

SHRI CHANDRASEKHARAN:
So far as the Services are concerned—
the All India Services and the Higher
State Services—they are proposed to
be jointly with the State Government
of Assam and the Autonomous State
Government. A section of the servi-
ceg of the State would be transferred
to the autonomous State of Assam.
All these personnel who man these
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services will have to function both
under the Assam Government aad
under the autonomous State Govern-
ment in relation to discharge of their
duties. Do you think that this will
again create complications in the ac-
tual working and function of the
seryices in the two States and parti-
cularly in the autonomous State,

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: Thig will
neeq skilled working. '

There always is difficulty when a
joint cadre is there. Bihar and Orissa
had a joint cadre of ICS. I am talk-
ing of 1940, Bihar got the cream of
officers and Orissa got the worse. I
do not know whether that will be the
position here but there will be diffi-
culties -of that kind, also difficulties of
an official being responsible to the
autonomous State for a certain set of
functions. and to the joint set up for
another set of functions. That prob-
lem will be there. But it is not in-

soluble. It will need carefu]l and wise
working.

SHRI CHANDRASEKHARAN:
Under Article 202 of the Constitution,
the Annual Financial Statement is to
be laid by the Governor of the State.
The Governor of the State would na-
turally be advised either by the Chief
Minister of Assam or if there is a
proposed amendment to Article 202
by the Chief Minister of Assam and
that of Autonomous State, will it not
create difficulties particularly when
the two Chief Ministers may not
agree on the division of resources so

far as divisible pool of finances is
concerned.

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: I dare say
there will be difficulties. But in our
system of working that kind of diffi-

culties will arise and will have to be
solved.

DR. B. N. ANTANI: In view of
the delecate nature of the whole si-
tuation I want to know what will be

the political repercussion if we visit
Assam.



SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: My per-
sonal opinion is the sooner you pass
the Bill without exciting more discus-
sion, debate, controversy, negotiations,
the better.

SHRI G. G. SWELL: I would like
to know from your experience whe-
ther by delaying this matter, by the
Committee coming in-between for
any length of time, would be con-
ducive to the security of the country
or it would give rise to agitations’.

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: I have
answered the question of further de-
lay. This Bill is necessary for the
security of Assam.

SHRI BALRAJ MADHOK: In
answer to a question by Mr. Mani
you said that sooner or later law and
order will have to be transferred.

Shri VISHNU SAHAY: No. I said
there is a possibility of the demand
coming up.

SHR] BALRAJ MADHOK: Demand
is already there. We are getting te-
legrams that we want full State for
Hill areas and that this scheme as
-envisaged in this Bill is not acceptable
to us. As a very seasoned Adminis-
trator who has been on the spot for
many years you also know that it is
not very profitable or good from the
administrative point of view to go on
changing your stand under pressure.

Assam is a very sensitive area and
as you said from the security point
of view some arrangement has to be
made. Do you not think that it would
be correct to have a separate State
right now instead of considering it
later on? There we have conceded
some kind of Statehood to Nagaland.
Mizo trouble is going on. Centre has
special responsibility for Defence and
development. Centre is giving so
much to Nagaland for development
out of proportion to its internal re-
sources. When Part ‘C’ States were
created it was assumed at that time
that those areas regarding which
Centre has special responsibility, they
should be made TUnion Territories.
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Would you think it ‘proper that we
make hill areas of Assam separate
union territories with full local au-
tonomy than what is provided in the
Bill,

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: 1 will go
back to what I said in the beginning.
There are better solutions. There is
a great deal of force in what Mr.
Madhok has said. I myself might have
expressed opinion like that. But with
this you do have got a chance of run-
ning the administration smoothly.

SHRI BALRAJ MADHOK: You
said it is largely acceptable. With
51 per cent it is democratically ac-
cepted. The telegrams and even Me-
moranda before us by a number of
people show that they are not satis-
fied with the state of affairs. There
are some other people like Gorkhas
who according to the existing laws
are considered a minority. They have
no rights. But in Nagaland the deter-
mined minority dictates terms. My
opinion is as Shri Mani has also said
that we should go and see things on
the spot and have the opinion of the
local people so as to judge whether
it is the wish of the majority or not.
When you say gizeable majority, is it
70 per cent, 80 per cent, what is your
assessment?

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: Mathema-
tically I would not venture any opi-
nion at all. I do not think anybody
can with any pretence of logic say
what the mathematics of it is. But
the two main parties, the Congress
Party in the plains and the APHLC
who have already demonstrated
their influence many times, have
broadly accepted this. There are
groups even in the Congress Party
or in the APHLC who want a sepa-
rate arrangement. As far as minori-
ties among Garos and others are con-
cerned it is difficult to have a solu-
tion which would on the one hand
satisfy them and give them complete
protection and at the same time go
with autonomy in the hill districts.
They will have to trust the people
among whom they INve,



SHRI BALRAJ MADHOK: Every
citizen of the country is granted equal
rights by our Constitution. If the
local assemblies pass certain laws
which impose certain disabilities on
some citizens, don't you think it
would not be fair and proper and it
would go against the Constitution it-
self.

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: That is
rather a different point. That would
be a common problem whether you
make separate units, Union Territo-
ries or autonomous States

SHRI BALRAJ MADHOK: Ac-
cording to this arrangement the Mikir
and North Cachar Hills have been
given the option later on to join this
State or remain part of Assam. Sup-
posing tomorrow the Garro Hills too
opt to go back to Assam, don't you
think that that kind of option should
be given to them. Secondly if some
of them want to remain as separate
States don't you think that we should
concede that demand?

MR. CHAIRMAN: The question is
based on two hypothesis, that they
would like to join and thereafter they
would like to go back.

SHRI NAMBIAR: Shri Madhok
tried to explain it in a way that he
wanted to -have an autonomous State
or a Union Territory directly under
the Centre. If a regular State as any
other State in India is given to these
hill districts as per the request made
by the APHLC or any other party,
what is the harm in doing that? Why
are we tinkering with this problem
creating a sub-state, then wait for
agitation and then grant a full State.

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: I cen
only go back to where I started and
say that there is a large measure of
agreement behind it.

SHRI NAMBIAR: Apart from the
measures of agreement, if we solve
the problem right now, what is it that.
standg in the. way of doing so if the
Parliament desires it?
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SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: I {ake the
view that in judging meritg you have
to take into account the prevailing
atmosphere, the perssures, the lobhies
and even the political parties.

SHRI SWELL: Shri Madhok has
put a very hypothetical question—if
a discriminatory law is passed by the
future autonomoug State Assembly
what will happen to this person, that
person, this group, that group and
so on. I woulg- like to know whether
when we are considering the Consti-
tution Amendment Bill that question
can be considered or whether it could
be more appropriately considered at
the time when the Reorganisation Bill
itself is discussed. Secondly, from
your experience of the other hill areas
and when the APHLC has demonstrat-
ed many times that they have a sway
over the hill people and their pat-
riotism cannot be doubted, may I
know whether it is fair for this Com-
mittee or anybody in this country to
pre-suppose any kind of legislation
that the future autonomous State
Assembly will undertake?

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: One should
not look too far ahead in this mat-
ter. A statesman, as somebody point-
ed out, is concerned with the imme-
diate future. It may be that these de-
mands will come up. If you take an
exceptional stand in one case uther
demands may come up.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Taking the ad-

" vantages and disadvantages or hopes

and apprehensions, what ig youl ulti-
mate view?
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SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: The ques-
tion was whether it will not lead to
some divisive demands from other

parts of the country. The danger is
deflnitely there.
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Fg T AF AT ¥ W W A
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SHRI DHIRESWAR KALITA: What
is ‘your solution?

SHRI OM PRAKASH TYAGI; My
solution is that the Government must
consider the whole hilly region and
not one part of it. This solution can-
not be a permanent solution. This will
create a problem area.

@ 0w oftere fear &
AE ¥ TF A @A et & 3w qoav
e alw e g 9w
et greer & &7 W 90w T w1
a¥ ®) Apie TRET Y AT fAar-



¥ wa ff qw F 9% aiwr W fear 2
wh afafom qat W g Aw §
W fq ¥ fawge s wE § 7
W & faa) fefgee At &, i wo
fee= W & daw awh safaar fisw
& T @ ah gasie A waf
fgew #1 ST & w9 § Gur #Y www
faar fr a€ T fgeh ufcarwr #1 oF
e fawa s £ 7 sy 99
ﬁwmmmm
foar o fe 98 & 41 were 7
w1 fafes feew wifz # & ¥aw A
saferar fegea & § 2

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY. These are
largely acceptable to the Kasi area,
Garo area and the plains people. As
iar as I know, Mizos have not joined
in it. I do not know the views of the
Cachar area.

oft W qwm anit ;oS o
qTd wer fgm Wi fafre feer wifx
T E fewr & Y W oA @
WO 1 oqrE g e 37w § e
Tg AT RIS & F g g qwr ?

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: His point is
that this Bill relates merely to the de-
mands of Khasi-Jaintia hills and not
the whole hilly area, I am saying that
when we have given the option to the
Mikirs and North Cachar, either to
join or not to join, then this solution
touches them as well.

il SR et e A wieT 0y
tfrw T9 faw % s wo
T F A ffm s A § 1 T
I afs W ag A fr oy wwe
¥ Al ¥ faw W & B ag o
it WS TR e Wiy ¢

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: They will
have only one option.
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St WR O &Y ST S
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Therefore, in a difficult situation of
finding exactly what is their view, it
is left to the people themselves to
make the choice,
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SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: Khasi Jaintia,
Garo, Mikir, North Cachar and Mizos
are the areas here. So far as Mizos
are concerned, it is a problem which
you have to treat separately because
of some compelling political reasons.
When there is an armed rebellion go-
ing on in Mizoland, it will be absured
to think of some sort of political solu-
tion at this stage. Therefore, we have
deliberately left Mizos outside the
consideration of this Bill. Then, out
of the remaining areas, to those who
largely agree with this solution we
have said “yes, they will form the
State.” About those two areag where
there is difference of opinion, we shall
leave it to their choice.
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SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: As far as I_

am able to understand your question,
you ask whether this wil] not reduce
the contribution which the plains are
making at present to the development
of the Hill areas. Probably, it will;
but then all are counting on the Cen-
tre. Everybody counts on the Centre.
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SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: In my opi-
nion the particular prolem of Pakis-

tanj infiltration will not be affecteg in-

the least adversely by thigs proposal.
I do not think this proposal is going

to make it any more difficult at all.

s o www &elt oW
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2 faar 9Tq @ FT g SUTET WEST
ZRT a7 AW A A § a8 ST
weer g 7

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: I think, I

have already answered that.
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SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: There ‘are

many solutions that have ‘been put,

forward for this problem. If you look
at the real division of powers, you'
wil] find that many of these are really
very similar. But then the point 13, to

use a Hindi phrase, S T qAT 5 |

sﬁu‘hmmﬂ:mm
yra @ faar ong A Ie¥ g W\
anfr ?

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: May I pul

a counter question? What is the diffe-
rence really, from the point of view

x>



of the political scientist, between the
federal scheme as originally put for-
ward and this, except that it is a case
of dignity and prestige?

oft ww e @@ ;- fenfady i
et o7 s wfww @ WA ey
T -qw % fawnfEr af wfa &1 ?

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: That is
not the way I look at it,

MR. CHAIRMAN: These are
necessarily contradictory ideas.
..
SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: People are
touchy about their own dignity, We
gee that problem everywhere in the
country today. You have to satisty
their dignity. And that adds to the
national strength. From that point of
view I support it. I support anything
that satisfies the Hill people by and
large without incurring too great a
risk to the country—and this one does
not increase the security risk.'

not
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SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: I think, it
is a matter of opinion. As I said, I
would give this a chance.

oft SAW e &N SRR W9
g g ¥ @R @ wio oW
o ?

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: I would

nave certainly gone ahead, without
any hesitation.

"SHRI BAL RAJ MADHOK: You
would rnot like to be in his place.

SHRI VISHNU SAHAY: No.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Shri
Vishnu Sahay.

(The witness then withdrew.)
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(The Committee then adjorned
meet again at 16 30 hours)

(The Committee re-assembled at 16.30

hours)

II. Shri Niren De, Attorney General

of India.

(The witness was called in and he

took his seat)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr, Attorney
General, the Government of Assam
has drawn our attention to clause 4
of the Bill and Art. 371B of the Cons-
titution. At the end of the new pro-
posed Article 371B are the words “and
for the modifications to be made in the
rules of procedure of that Assembly”.
The Article as a whole provides for
the constitution of a Committee of
Members of the Assam Legislative As-
sembly elected from the tribal areas
and few others and empowers the pre-
sident to provide for the modifications
in the rules of procedure of the Assam
Legislative Assembly. This is analo-
gous to Art. 371 (1) which confers
similar powers on the President in res-
pect of the State of Andhra Pradesh.
It has been pointed out that in Art.
371 which is an analogous provision,
the specific words of limitation on the
powers of the President might be lost
sight of and it is apprehended that it
might be claimed that the powers of
the President to modify the rules of
procedure of Assam Legislative As-
sembly under clause 4 were unfetter-
ed. Such a possible claim, if put into
effect, will affect the dignity and sta-
tus of the Assam Legislative Assem-
bly and would impinge its powers un-
der Art. 208 of the Constitution.

Would you give us your advice?

SHRI NIREN DE: I think your
question involves two separate ques-
tions. One is as to whether this pro-
vision, that is to say, the proposed
Art. 371B as it stands, confers very
wide power which might be misinter-
preted as a matter of interpretation.
The second question, I think, relates
more to the question of propriety,
that is to say, as to whether the Par-
liament should bring in such a provi-
sion which might affect the dignity
of the Speaker and the Legislative
Assembly itself.

to



‘As for the second question, I am
afraid the Parliament will have to de-
cide that. But so far as the first ques-
tion is concerned, of course I can see
that it is modelled on Art. 371 (1).
But if I were a Draftsman I would
probably make it a little more speci-
fie. I suppose what is meant here is
that so far as the modifications to be
made in the rules of procedure of the
Assembly—so far as that expression
is concerned, it relates really to the
Committee which is going to be set
up and that being so it might be a
matter of drafting. Any expression in
that behalf or any suitable expression
might be introduced,

MR®. CHAIRMAN: You think that’

this relates to the functioning of the
Commiittee,

SHRI NIREN DE: I should think so.

SHRI A. D. MANI: May I draw the
attention of the learned Attorney
General to clause 2 of the Bill on
page 2 ? This clause says:

“Notwithstanding anything in
this Constitution, Parliament may,
by law, form within the State of
Assam an autonomous State.....”

And sub-clause (b) says;

“a Council of Ministers, or both
with such constitution, powers and
functions, in each case, ag may be
specified in the law”,

After introducing the word ‘autono-
moug’, is it possible for the Govern-
ment to give a restricted form of auto-
nomy? This is the gestion which occurs
to me on reading the language of
the Bill. We all understand what an
autonomous State is. We do not want
this contingency to arise that after two
years they will say that this is not
autonomy because the power to res-
trict in each case is left with Parlia-
ment, Therefore, I would like to
know from you whether there is any
inconsistency between both these pro-
visions.

SHRI NIREN DE: Am I to under-
stand that the question asked is whe-

ther this provision, as it stands, is un-.
constitutional?

t
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SHRI A. D. MANI: No. After using
the word ‘autonomous’ in the earlier
part of this provision, later on we go
on to say about “powers and functions,
in each case, ag may be specified in
the law”. Will-this not lead to litiga-
tion?

SHRI NIREN DE: I understand the
quesfion. Your question resolves into
this, that the Bill uses the expression
‘autonomous’ and at the same time
does not give full autonomy. Well,
this ig a Bill for amendment to the
Constitution and once the Constitu-
tion is amended by insertion of the
provisions of this Bill, the provisions
of the Bill become part and parce] of
the Constitution and once it becomes:
part and parcel of the Constitution,
you could as well read it asif it steod
there when the Constitution came into
effect in 1950. I am not suggesting that
it should have retrospective effect. But
it has as much validity as any other
Constitutional provision., About the
adjective used, namely, ‘autonomous’
that is entirely for the Parliament to
decide. Once it goes into the Consti-
tution, I can foresee no scope for any
litigation about that and nobody will,
I think, say: “You gave us an autono-
mous State, but you are not giving
full gutonomy”. I cannot answer that
question. It is for the Parliament to
decide. There is nothing wrong about
it. Ag a Law Officer, I can say that
this Bill is Constitutional, Regprding
the drafting of it or the propriety of
it—it is not for me to answer.

SHRI A. D. MANI: Could there he
any legal objection to the dropping of
the word ‘autonomous’ and insertion
of the term “sub-State”?

PN
IRVt

SHRI NIREN DE: There is no legal
objection to drop anything. I cannot
answer that question. It is for -the
Houses of Parliament to decide what
expression they ghould: use.

‘DR. B. N. ANTANT: In the 1i'nfar.ut§
of clarity and phraseology and in.order
tr avoid future compnuﬁm
litigation... ..



.. MR.. CHAIRMAN: He has already
‘Hion by saying that he sees no scope
for litigation on this issue,

. SHRI Y..B. CHAVAN: I am speak-
ing about Art. 371 (b). You referred
to the two aspects of the question. One
was the constitutional aspect and the
other wag the propriety, Can you as
Adviser to the Government say that
without this provision the regional
Committee will be able to {iunction
properly?

.- SHRI NIREN DE: No. There must
be such a provision. The wording of
4t may be anything but it must have
some provision whereby a Comniittee
-of the ‘legislature consisting of both

sides should sit down and solve the
- major ‘problems, ,

SHR! Y. B. CHAVAN: Thank you.

SHRI NAMBIAR: In Section 2 on
.page 2, in part X of the Constitution
.after article 244, the following shall be
inserted. Then the whole of the article
.comes in and the Parliament has been
glven power to constitute both the

Council of Ministers and the legisla-
_ ture for the autonomous State, In (a)
.it.is stated:

" “a body, whether elected or partly
- 'nominated -and partly elected, to
‘function ag a legislature for the au-

- . {onomous State, or

_This power is given to the Parlia-
.,ment. Under the Constitution as
,fromeq, today has the Parliament got
the power to constitute a legislature
by nomination or by election without
speclfymg under what provision this
can be done’ After all the Parlia-
" shent cannot constitute a legislature
‘By nommation or by election. The
“whole’ scheme is left to the Parla-
ment. Then the Parliament would
also have made law ag to what is to
“Be done-in regard to the constitution
Ut ethér states also. Has the Parlia-
~ment’ got such a power? Even if it is
included in the Constitution' will a

legal objection not be found out by
somebody that the Parliament cannot
be given such a power and only the
Constitution can enact?

SHRI NIREN DE: I think the an-
swer to that question depends very
much upon the answer to the funda-
mental question as to whether you
can amend the Constitution in this
manner at all. If I may add to what
I wanted to say, if once you accept
the position that the Constitution
could be amended, as I said before,
this becomes a part of the Constitu-
tion and if I may say so with respect,
if there ig any doubt on the subject,
I think, the hon. Member is possibly
thinking of the question of delegated
power. Now I see a vita] difference
between a constitutional provision
delegating certain powers to Parlia-
ment or the President and the legis-
lature delegating powers to certain
authorities. If a Constitution by its
own force, by its own provisions gives
power to the Parliament or to the
President or to anyone else that power
is derived from the Constitution itself.
There is hardly any question of dele-
gation here, in the sense we under-
stand in the case of delegation by the
legislature., Once you admit that you
have the power to amend, you can
amend anything except 1 say, ot
course, unless you fall into the trap
of the Golak Nath case. It is another
matter, Besides, if I may add, that
so far as this scheme is concerned,
that is to say, leaving certain matters
to the Parliament even in respect of
the formation or constitution of a
legislature or Council of Ministers, you
have, I think, certain precedents in
the Conmstitution itself, For instance,
if you look—I think it is Art. 239—
regarding the Union Territories, in
Art. 239A clause 1 you have absolu-
tely the same sort of power being
given by the Constitution to Parlia-
ment to constitute a body or a Council
of Minisers. So far as clause (1) or
rather sub-section (1) of the proposed
Article 244A is concerned, this is ex-
actly similar to Art. 239A (1). So far
as sub-section 2 of the proposed Arti-
cle is concerned, it i merely enumera-



tion of certain instances or the way
in .which the special power can be
. exercised, -

SHRI CHANDRA SEKHARAN: The
amendment of the Constitution includ-
_ing any provision jn the Constitution
_will have to be done in accordance
. with Art, 368 of the Constitution,

MR. CHAIRMAN: There is only
one way of amending the Constitution.

SHRI CHANDRASEKHARAN: I am
asking about Art. 368. Any provi-
sion of the Constitution ean be amend-
ed only in accordance with the pro-
cedure laid down in Art, 368 of th-
Constitution.

SHRIL NIREN DE: There is some
controversy about this, Golak Nath’s
case, as you probably know, gives one
point of view but I still hold that the
power §s contained in Art. 368 itself.
This view was shared by Five learned
Judges of the Supreme Court. Five
learned Judges did not find any power
of amending in Art. 368. They found
the power in the residuary entry of
List I. The procedure described in
Art. 368 has obviously to be followed.

SHRI CHANDRASEKHARAN: I am
not going into the controversy at all
I am also in respectful agreement with
the Attorney General’'s view that the
power is contained in Art. 368, The
procedure adumbrated in Art. 368 will
have to be conformed to in respect of
any amendment of any provision of
the Constitution. '

SHRI NIREN DZ: There can be no
two answers to that. The answer is
always ‘Yeg',

SHRI CHANDRASEKHARAN: May
I invite the Attorney General’s atten-
tion to Clause (4) of Art, 244A and
clause (3) of the new article 244A
and the law to be enacted by Parlia-
ment in terms of gub-article (1) of
Art. 244A, the provisions therein for
the making of thé law do not appear
to be in conformity with the provi-
sions in Art 368,
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“‘tution where Parliament has

. the Constitution itself provides

"SHRI NIREN DE: With great res-
pect I think there ig a little fallaey
there. I said once these provisions
come into the Constitution they form

-part of the Constitution, Once they

become a part of the Constitution
thére is an end of the matter. So
far ag this point is concerned which
is troubling the hon. Member, I will

‘invite his attentlon to the fact that

there are other articles of the Consti-
been
given the power to do certaln things
which, on the face of it, look like
amendment of the Constitution ag for

- example, Art. 4 or for that matter

Scheédule 5 or Schedule 6. You will
find provisions to the similar effect that
Parliament may by law do certain
things regarding 5th Schedule or 6th
Schedule, even amend or vary the
provisions of the 8th Schedule which
really relates to the constitution or
administration of Scheduled Areas or
Tribal areas. I do not see any ob-
Jection to this clause at all.

SHRI CHANDRASEKHARAN: May
I put it this way that when once
Article 244A is incorporated in the
Constitution, it would be not in terms
of restricted amendment under Article
3687

SHRI NIREN DE: I would not say
that. There are two provisions; one
ig Article 368 and the other is where
the
way in which certain matters would
be amended,

SHRI CHANDRASEKHARAN:
Clause 4 of 244-A and various provi-
sions will not be merely saying that
some provisions are likely to be
amended or not likely to be amended.
There will be substantial amendments
to the Conmstitution, particulary var-
ious provisions relating to Finance, ap-
pointment of Public Services Commis-
sion, various' constitutional appoint-
mentg to be made. In regard to these,
the law or an amendment of the law’
would be a substantial constitutional

. amendment but not corforming to the

provistons of Article 368 for the pir-



pose of legislation. Will it be like
that? - -

SHRI NIREN DE: I cannot agree
with the hon. Member for two reasons,
. Once it comes into the Constitution
there is no question of violating Arti-
‘cle 368. I would like to remaind the
hon. Member that so far as thig piece
. of legislation is concerned, as it is
-proposed, it relates to certain areas
which in any event have been set
aside as a sort of areas for special
treatment under the original Consti-
tution itself. So far as these special
areas are concerned, although within
the State of Assam, the Constitution
empowers the Parliament to provide
certain special laws for special aTeas.
I see no deviation from the principle
embodied in the Constitution and also
I don’t see any violation of Article
368.

SHRI CHANDRASFKHARAN: You
don’t apprehend that clause 4 of 244A
is likely To be challenged as a fraud
on the Constitution, particularly keep-
ing in view of Article 368.

SHRI NIREN DE: It would be &
fraud on the Constitution, if the
Constitution did not have the power
to do it.

SHRI CHANDRASEKHARAN: Will
it not mean that this amendment to
the Constitution is not according to
the procedure adumbrated in Article
368

SHRI NIREN DE: I am afraid that
my answer ig the same; only the ques-
tion has been put in a different form.

SHRI CHANDRASEKHARAN: Sub-
article 3 of 244-A says that with re-
gard to certain matters two-thirds of
the members present and voting in
each Houge of Parliament is required
for passing an amendment of the law.
There is no such provision anywhere
in the earlier clauses. Is this not
required when the original law itself
is Dbeing legislated upon and-if it is
pot there, would that ba an omission?

_ SHRI NIREN DE: There is. nothing
wrong in that from theé constitutional
point of view. Secondly, it is for the

Parliament to decide what is to be
there.

MR. CHAIRMAN: If the Constitu-
tion is amended this will work, Whe-
ther it should be half or one-third is
for the Parliament to decide,

SHRI CHANDRASEKHARAN:; For
an amending law two-thirdg majority
is required, but for the main law re-
lating to the same subject itself there
is no such provision.

MR. CHAIRMAN: That is the plea-
sure of Parliament to so indicate it.

SHRI NIREN DE: It is for the spon-
sors of the Bill to answer.

SHRI NAMBIAR: The term ‘autono-
mous State’ is used for the. first time
here and there is no deflnition, We
will have to see the dictionary what it
means. Ig it proper?

SHRI NIREN DE: Idon’t think
there can be legal objection to that.
Although there is no definition, the
powers and functions of the autono-
mous State will be there in the pro-
posed law.

SHRI NAMBIAR: In the Constitu-
ticn there is no mention of ‘autono-
mous State’. This law may be made
later in regard to the powers and
functions of the autonomoug State.
What is the harm if it is defined in
the Bill itself, because it will be more
specific?

SHRI NIREN DE: As a matter of
fact, the word ‘autonomous’ oceurs in
the Sixth Schedule in respect of 1e-
gion. . And it has not been defined.
But the powers and functiong of this
autonmous State will be specified in
.the proposed law. Beyond that, it is

" pot necessary to have a defintion,

SHRI NAMBIAR; Will this be equal
_to that word in the Sixth Schedule?
What will be the reader’s impression?
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SHRI NIREN DE: If any impression
is to be formed by a reader, it will
be about the powers and functions of
the autonomoug State, and not about
its definition,

CHAUDHURI RANDHIR SINGH:
According to the law of construction
and interpretation according to Gen-
eral Clauses Act, the word ‘State’
here, wil] it include the Sub-State and
autonomoug State also?

SHRI NIREN DE: The word ‘State’
used here ig not that word as defined
in the General Clauses Act. A law
will be made by the Parliament
wherein the powers and functions of
the autonomous State will be speci-
fled.

CHAUDHURI RANDHIR SINGH:
The word ‘Minister’ includes ‘Deputy
Minister’; ‘Sarpanch’ includes Panch.
According to law of construction, will
not State include autonomous State
also?

SHRI NIREN DE: I would not say
that here. I don't think there need
be any controversy about it, because
the proposed legislation wil] specify
the powers and functions of this auto-
nomous State. That is the end of the
matter,

MR CHAIRMAN: Thank you.

(The witness then withdrew)
(The Committee then adjourned)
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